John:P. ovr,‘his b o fﬂmi*y Lon51%t1ng of s
one. son. and one d"ughter, were l¢v;ng on Forr!s Island
in 1.901. Captain Horr wes U. B.1 shall for 17 vears
wlth hesdguarters at Key VWest ﬂurlrg the %ranlshmﬁmeri-
can War and later af Jacksonville, He used Horp's '
Island chiefly for vacablon purposes, although he had

8 caretsker who mansged 2 small citrus grove and the
 growing of pineapples. It 18 sald that alligators were
So numerous on Horr's Tsland end in the general viclnifty
that they were killed chiefly for thelr feeth, - Botn
Captain Harr and his wife hav been dead for several
Tears, { : £ '

John Curry,; 2 one-~arme d snd very corpulent man, lived.
on Curry's Island which 1s due gouth from the John .-
Stephens'! house at uaxambas. "He waz s single man who
made his 1iving by hunbting and trapping. e was nob

related Lo the Curry family of Key West, snd u;ed gome
yesrs ago. -at Henderson's ”*eaﬁ. '

J. He Newell in 1901 was living on Dismsl Key.,He was
a3 ltlnerant prescher. He and his wifa, whose maliden
name is not recaslled, were zeparated ond she lived on.
Pig Key, immedigtely east o¢ Caxambas in Barfleld Bay.-
Their daughter, uh&rity, married "Judge!- Add¢mon. i

s GONER TN Te Hills Plantation ah the extrene northerﬂ
end of Horr!s Is Tvnd was occupled by John Teelks who,
. at one time, livéd at the mouth of Allen!s River, now
named Barron's River, across from Fverglades, He died
Elve Hills sng i8  buried there. One of the three
who were livimg with bim eon Allenls River
31y aveived in Everglades, maryisd
2t the Grocery Placs, znd
padent  Mp=ls GearaelColl e fad
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f-c{o:t. Sometimes, when westher was favorable, Mr.:
Steplen¢ carried the mall by boate

There is the remsalng off an old bridge across an
egtuary leading into the extrene northern end of ..
Clam Bay. The reason for thls bridge was that, in
the very early days, the Collier home was zcross the
pass west of Marco and teams were driven along the
beach, thence across this bridge to the settlement
west of V&“co.

What Ls now known as the 0ld Georgla Fruit Parm o1t -

high ground south of John 3tephens? Craek was originally
settled by "Judge" ﬁdﬂiSDu. Later 14 was taken over

by Stephens, . father of Thomes Stephens of AGlanta,
who is not related to the A. T. Stephens famil An
Aunt of Thomas Stephens wvas a schoclieazcher’ at marco

ancd married W, D. Collier. : :

YWnen the A, T. Stephenz family Pirst came Lo Caxambss with
John Green, they setiled on what is now known as the “0ld
Mann Place!, later they bought the former home oAt
Barfisld, dismantled the place and barged the lumber to
Grececery Bay across Royal Palm Hammock Creek from the Bsrnes
habitation aboub 1/4 of a mile from the mouth of the Creek.

Jim Daniels lived across.the Creelk from Barnes, who grew
and grownd sugar cane in the original sugar cane mill in
thet vicinity.

5t11l later, the Stephens Tamily removed tl_u frouse back

Yo Caxzambas and located on the site of uhie present John
Stephens house, Dater, after lls marriqgﬁ, Mr, Barfield
removed the criglnal house to the =lte of the vregent
Sulzer house.
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fa) Interview with Mr. W. W. House by De. urahdm bopela&d aL
the resldente of Mr. House in lveryladc“; Florida on
April 9, 1947, - :

William Torllck House was born in Hendersonvills, North
Caroling Lln 1881, and merrled Nettle Margared Hovmll at
Chokolosgkee, Wlorlda, 1ln 1810,

Mr. Housne came wlith his father, -David Danlel Howse, and
hiz mother, born Ida. Blenche Borders of Henders onvillﬁ
North Carollna, to Ocala, in 1Bc§u w2 boy of b,

TProm NDcala, the famlly mQVWd ln 1891 in a onﬂ—huran Wabon
o larbor Vliew on Gharlotte Harbor, The family remained
at Harbor View untll 1895 and then moved to Turner'a River,
gsebtling on the pv,u,nt glte of the large mounds on the
easti banly of thsl rxvcr shoul 3/4 of a mile from the mouth
of the river. AL that time, hls Lather boupght from Dr.
Harris of oy Viest a vcgwtahlm pugrinh housge -- one story
about 50 feet widec by about 100 feel leong ~~ and s two
story dwelling snd offlce bullding for the sum of qﬂ_OOO.
Op. Harrla had scqulred the property Lfrom- Captaln Turnsr, .
who renained on the plece sz a tensant untx] his deatbth hp»
fore tlue [lougs family arrived, Capbaln Turnsr was the :
original settler on Purser!s River and his wife removed

to Key Yeat soon after her husband udled.

The TTouse fanlly remalned on the place Tor about b years,
pemoving sbout 19200 to Cholkoloskee, becsuse the land had.
becore salty from too inbense cultlvation and {looding dur-
Ing hurricanes. - The Jouse: fuilly palved eggplents, sugsy
cane wid peppers, wiiich produce wag pucked ln the packing
house sud zhipped by schooner to Fey Weat, wihere LI was
handled by W. T. Cash, Curry Song and others for shipient
£o TNew York or sale in the local market. Alfter bthe House
Tamlly moved to Chokoloslee, ‘several other pecple 1lved on
the property but did no farmlng, and the hupricans of 1910

completaly destroyed fhe pscklng house end other bulldings,
after which ne cune lived on the propertiy.

on two somparalively small dirt and shell moundg aboub ol
mile north of tha TemisnliTrail ab. the Turnerls River bridge,
Jim Demere, 5 setiled aboub 1005. MNr. Denere sold oub

to Captaeln Georps Storher and a Mr. Ellls who used the
property as a range and gespefrult y"uve. Prlor Lo Demere
using Lua sruperty, the mounds were occupled by Tommy Oaceola
and his i Thia svob was the head ?_uavlgAuion hy
“amall b(ﬁbu Jur;ng the rainy segson and, nearby, 1g d mll
Ioke mthu*J never yoes dre osven in bhe dry sdagon.
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willlam Wiggina, Who Wwes orlglinally from Waudbula,

Two brothers by the name of Santini : :

A Mr. Santena who married a uant¢ni and :

The ' Ce Go. McKinney family who came from Forts Whnite
ori&inally. ]

he Smntini brothers and Mr. Santana were Catholics who
came from Key West. One of the Santinis operated a
schooner to Key West and Santini Bay is named for then,
although no setilement was made on that bay.

All of.the people Living ab Chokoloskes at the time
made their living chiefly by fishing and plume hunfting,
for bethi of whilch ready markets were found in Key Weste.

In 1900 on Halfway Creek were living. the femiliss of B
Brown, Bill Brown, Liza Hall, mofher of Captain Charlny

Boggess, George Howell, Ycomans and Lockhart, g1l of whom
raised sugar cane and uﬁnanr for Key Wezt.

In 1900, the Sand Fly P¢ s place wasg occupled by Joe Wiggins
who operated a small store, traded with the Indians and = °
handled plumes. Wiggins wsg nob the original sgettler and
he moved to Hey West later zelling his place to Captain
Charley Boggess for $400.00, :

T 1900 Captsin George Storter and his brother, R. B.
Storter, were living at Tverglades, they having purchased
their nropnrtj from. the o"ﬂrinﬂl segttler, Captain Allsn.

Walter Langford end a Mr, Roach open ed the Dwep _

sove, although moszi ff fhe improvemenbs were made st

date, : :

. V. Honse thinks that the expenalve sour orange

on the mound sbout 13 miles Northwest of* Deep Lake is
original Viest Hinson Grove, S :

grove
the

other sarly settlements on the codst, accordling
were the Tollowing: : - :

Black on the upper reaches of today'!s Barron's River,
sbout ipstream [rom Bverglades, was firet occupled.
by Joa ams e knows nothing abowut %the Layne place
sxcept ﬁnan ﬁhe fivat zebtler died thers after maxing the
“irst trip ever made Irom fie coash through the Bip Cypress,
o much trips made during the %cni41a“ 2 Tundian War,
Daniels »reced [.avne, - who had 2 eyrup mill,  Still
y . Sthrger had a sugar mill on the sitie

FaFak 4

ofifice 1ln Fverglades,
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